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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula Mer 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Payment for RAF fine received 

Monday, August 25,2008 10:23 AM 

TJ944 - DigitGlobal Communications, Inc. - Please deposit $200 in the Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund for collection costs 
and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documentation 
in Docket No. 080389-TI. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 9:46 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a check for $500.00 from TJ944, please let me know the breakdown 

Thanks 

8/25/2008 



DOCKET NOS. 080346-T19 080347-TI, 080348-TI, 080351-TI, 080356-TI, 080358-TI, 080359- 
TI, 080360-T19 080361-TI, 080362-TI, 080363-TI, 080364-TI, 080369vT1, 080370-TI, 080371- 
TI, 08037ZT1, 080373-TI, 080375-TI, 080377-TI, 080378-TI, 080384-TI, 080385-TI, 080386- 
TI, 080387qT1, 080388-TI, 080389eT1, 080390-TI, 080391-TI, 080392-TI, 080393-TI, 080397- 
TI, 080398-TI, 080400-TI, 080401-TI, 080403-TI, 080404=TI, 080405-TI, 080406-TI, 08041 6- 
TI, 08041 7-TI. 08041 %TI, 080420-TI 
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ENTITY'S NAME 

Company, L.L.P. dibla Sunshine State 
Total Communications 

**DigitGIobal Communications, Inc. 

The Sunshine State Telephone 

*Business Productivity Solutions a 
Mimesota Corporation, Inc. 

Worldnet Group Telecom Inc. 

Interactive Media Technologies, Inc. 
d/b/a GlobalTel 

CO. CODE DOCKET NO. 
TJ941 080388-TI 

TJ944 080389-TI 

TJ965 080390-TI 

- 
TJ999 080391 -'ps 

TKO52 080392-fl 
- 

Communications 

*BLC Management LLC d/b/a Angles 
Communication Solutions 

*Logical Telecom, LP d/b/a LN 
Prepaid 

'***OCS Communications, Ipc. 

-, 

- 7  

TKO70 080397-TI 

TKO90 080398-TI 

TKO99 080400-TI 

World Connect, Inc. d/b/a El Mundo 
Connecta 

ralkspan Inc. 

Lyca Tel, LLC 

I'YBE COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

ZTELEPHONY LLC d/b/a Worldnet 

TK113 080401 -TI 

TK126 080403-TI 

TK13 1 080404-TI 

TK133 080405-TI 

TK139 080406-TI 

WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. 
: O F .  

TKI 42 08041 6-TI 

?rima Communications, Inc. TK152 080417-TI 


